Monday, December 2, 2024 at 14:37:47 Greenwich Mean Time

Subject: FW: Shenfield - 121 affordable units opportunity - Home Group response on apartments cap
Date: Monday 2 December 2024 at 12:45:26 Greenwich Mean Time

From: Ben Yallop

To: Jane Piper

Priority: High
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Ben Yallop BSc (Hons), MRICS
Land Director (North)
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Crudace House, Grnon Road, etchworth, Hertfords

This message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender by sending an e-mail reply. At the same time please delete
the message and any attachments from your system without making, distributing or retaining any copies. Although all our e-mail messages and any attachments upon sending are
automatically virus scanned we assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the receipt and/or use. This message has been sent on behalf of Croudace Homes Group
Limited, Registered Office: Croudace House, Caterham, Surrey, CR3 6XQ, Registered Number 4373299 England, VAT No 210542027

From: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 10:38

To: Ben Yallop <Ben.Yallop@croudace.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Shenfield - 121 affordable units opportunity - Home Group response on apartments cap
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

See below response from Home Group.

Ollie Dyson MBA (oxon) MA
Chief Operating Officer
M 07817 285 997 / T 01992 252 411

30-34 Parliament Square, Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG14 1EZ
www.waltercooper.co.uk
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This e-mail and attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the named recipient only. They do not constitute the whole or any part of an offer or contract and no employee of the company has authority to make or give any
representation or warranty. The company cannot be held responsible for market fluctuations or other material changes. All figures are prepared as marketing guides only, do not constitute a valuation and cannot be relied upon when preparing
financial appraisals for any purpose. No duty of care is owed to any party, or liability arising therefrom

From: Chetan Chowhan <Chetan.Chowhan@homegroup.org.uk>
Sent: 13 March 2024 12:25

To: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Cc: Craig Crowley <Craig.Crowley@homegroup.org.uk>
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Subject: RE: Shenfield - 121 affordable units opportunity.
Hi Ollie

Unfortunately, that does sound like too many apartments. Home Group look for no more than 40% of the
homes to be apartments.

I suspect if we looked at hab rooms rather than units as a “workaround” - that would still not get to below
40%.

Also the mix of 1 beds needs to be a maximum of 25% and 4 bed properties are not really favoured.
Kind regards

Chet

Chetan Chowhan
Senior Development and Delivery Manager

Home Group

Uncommon Liverpool Street
34-37 Liverpool Street
London

EC2M 7PP

@ www.homegroup.org.uk

Making things
better "

We are changing your say
the way we do
things based on fick here/

customer feedback. to fid
out more

@HomeGroup @ @HomeGroupHousing

Home Group @Home_Group_
@CareersAtHomeGroup ﬁ @HomeGroupCareers

@8 C

Building homes, independence and aspirations

Home Group Limited (charitable registered society no. 22981R).
Registered office address: One Strawberry Lane, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4BX.

Home in Scotland (charitable registered society no. 1935R(S). Scottish Charity no. SC005247)
Registered office address: Pavilion 6, 321 Springhill Parkway, Glasgow Business Park, Baillieston, Glasgow G69 6GA.

This email (and any attachment(s)) is private and intended solely for the recipient. Its unauthorised use, disclosure,storage or copying is not permitted.
If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium as
messages can be intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear this in mind when deciding whether to send information by e-mail.

For any queries please contact our service desk on +44 (0) 845 155 3222.

From: Ollie Dyson <ollie@waltercooper.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Chetan Chowhan <Chetan.Chowhan@homegroup.org.uk>

Cc: Craig Crowley <Craig.Crowley@homegroup.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Shenfield - 121 affordable units opportunity.

Importance: High

Some people who received this message don't often get email from ollie@waltercooper.co.uk. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

Hi Chet,

20of 3


mailto:ollie@waltercooper.co.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://www.homegroup.org.uk/
https://www.homegroup.org.uk/making-things-better-for-customers?utm_source=Email&utm_medium=Footer&utm_campaign=Customer_voice&utm_content=Spring_2024
https://twitter.com/homegroup
http://www.linkedin.com/company/home-group
https://www.instagram.com/careersathomegroup
https://www.youtube.com/@HomeGrouphousing
https://www.youtube.com/@HomeGrouphousing
https://www.facebook.com/homegroupcareers
mailto:ollie@waltercooper.co.uk
mailto:Chetan.Chowhan@homegroup.org.uk
mailto:Craig.Crowley@homegroup.org.uk

Apologies in the slight delay on sending full information over I’'m just getting everything collated so will be with you in 24 hours.

Before | send it across | just wanted to confirm that you are happy to offer on the following mix:

Bedrooms | Number
1B 48
2B 58
3B 13
4B 2
Total 121

51% of the above mix is apartments.

If you could come back to confirm that would be appreciated.

Best,

Ollie

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
representation or warranty. The company cannot be held responsible for market fluctuations or other material changes. Al figures are prepared as marketing guides only, do not constitute a valuation and cannot be relied upon when preparing
financial appraisals for any purpose. No duty of care is owed to any party, or liability arising therefrom
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This email message has been delivered and archived online by Mimecast.

This email message has been delivered and archived online by Mimecast.
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